MEMORANDUM


Date:		June 8, 2006

To:		Campus Community


From:		Allen A. Mori
		Provost/Vice President, Academic Affairs

Subject:		Tenure and Promotion for 2006-2007


It is a pleasure to inform you that President James E. Lyons, Sr. has announced the following faculty members have been granted tenure and/or have been promoted in rank, effective with the 2006-2007 academic year.

TENURE

Dr.  Daniel Brassell- Teacher Education
Dr.  Timothy Chin – English 
Ms. Carol Dales-University Library
Dr.  Shirley Lal- Teacher Education 
Mr. Donis Leonard – Division of Performing, Visual, and Digital Arts
Dr.  Lynne Luciano – History and Philosophy
Dr. Adriean Mancillas – Graduate Education
Dr. Ralph Saunders - Earth Sciences and Geography
Dr. Myron Sheu – Information Systems and Operations Management

PROMOTION TO PROFESSOR

Dr. Gay Goss – Nursing
Dr. Cynthia Johnson – Nursing
Dr. John Wilkins – Mathematics
Dr. Wang-chan Wong - Information Systems and Operations Management

PROMOTION TO ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

Dr.  Timothy Chin – English
Ms. Carol Dales -University Library 
Mr. Donis Leonard – Division of Performing, Visual, and Digital Arts
Dr. Lynne Luciano – History and Philosophy
Dr. Adriean Mancillas – Graduate Education
Dr. Ralph Saunders - Earth Sciences and Geography
[bookmark: _GoBack]Dr. Myron Sheu – Information Systems and Operations Management

